

ALSAGER TOWN COUNCIL

PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD IN ALSAGER INSTITUTE
ON TUESDAY 28TH AUGUST 2018

Present: Councillor R Fletcher (Chairman)

Councillor S Bishop
Councillor S Helliwell
Councillor D I Hough
Councillor T E S Jones
Councillor H Robinson
Councillor J Smith
Councillor R Tyson
Councillor P Williams

N Clarke (Town Clerk)

1 Member of the Press
16 Members of the Public

The Chairman read out the fire action procedure in the event of discovering a fire in the building.

PEC18/60 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C V Burgess, D Burgess, D Keen and C Pletcher

PEC18/61 Declarations of Interest

Councillor D I Hough declared his interest as a member of Cheshire East Council and a member of their Strategic Planning Board, he further declared that he would not be providing an opinion or voting on any application that he considered may be the subject of determination by the Strategic Planning Board.

Councillor D I Hough also declared his interest in Planning Application 18/4071C as applicant known to him.

Councillor R Fletcher declared his interest as a member of Cheshire East Council.

Councillor H Robinson declared her interest as a member of ANPSG.

Councillor J Smith declared her interest as a member of ANPSG. Planning Application 18/3777C as neighbours.

Councillor P Williams declared his interest as a member of ANPSG.

Councillor S Helliwell declared her interest in Planning Application 18/4093C.

Councillor S Bishop declared his interest in Planning Application 18/4093C.

Councillor R Tyson declared his interest in Planning Application 18/4093C.

PEC18/62 Visyon

The Chairman introduced Mark Woodward, Community Ambassador Co-ordinator who gave a presentation on the work of Visyon.

PEC18/63 CBRE – Planning Application 18/2522C

The Committee accepted an emergency item due to time scales for comments on the planning application.

The Chairman introduced Helen Clarkson, Senior Planner at CBRE to outline the changes to the plans at Radway Green North. Councillors asked questions on the height of the warehouses, flood risk areas and access to the site.

PEC18/64 The Chairman suspended Standing Orders to allow members of the public to speak.

The meeting was suspended at 7.55pm due to a member of the public falling ill.

The meeting commenced at 7.15pm and suspended at 7.55pm.

Councillor R Fletcher
Chairman